
CITY OF OAKLAND
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

TO: Oakland City Council Colleagues 2005 AP$ / c
FROM: Council President De La Fuente
DATE: for April 19, 2005 full City Council meeting
RE: ACTION PURSUANT TO THE COUNCIL'S RULES OF PROCEDURE

(RESOLUTION #79006 C.M.S.) TO CONFIRM THE CITY COUNCIL
PRESIDENT'S APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILMEMBER HENRY
CHANG TO THE CITY-PORT LIAISON COMMITTEE AS CO-
CHAIRPERSON

As authorized by the City Council's Rules of Procedure (Resolution #79006 C.M.S.), the President of
the Oakland City Council appoints the chairs of all Committees as well as the members of all
Committees, subject to confirmation by a majority of the Council.

The City-Port Liaison Committee is comprised of some Oakland City Councilmembers and the Mayor
(as an Ex-Officio member) and some Port Commissioners. When Danny Wan recently vacated his
position as Councilmember, this created a vacancy on the City-Port Liaison Committee.

As authorized by the City Council's Rules of Procedure, the President is appointing Henry Chang as the
co-Chair of the City Council to fill the vacancy as soon as possible.

Therefore, the City of Oakland membership of the Committee will be comprised of the following
individuals:

City-Port Liaison Committee (City Membership)
Co- Chair:
Member:
Member:
Member:
Ex-Officio

Councilmember Henry Chang (newly appointed)
Council President Ignacio De La Fuente
Councilmember Laurence E. Reid
Councilmember Nancy Nadel
Mayor Jerry Brown
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